#### URBANA CITY COUNCIL MEETING TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 6, 1994

The City Council of the City of Urbana, Illinois met in regular session at 7:30 p.m., Tuesday, September 6, 1994 in the Council Chambers of the Urbana City Building.

Present at the meeting were Members of the Council:

Hayes, Patt, Pollock, Singer, and Taylor - 5. Alderwoman Ryan and

Alderman Whelan were absent - 2.

There being a quorum, the meeting was called to order at 7:35 p.m. by Mayor Satterthwaite.

#### MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

Alderwoman Patt moved to approve the minutes of the August 15, 1994 regular meeting. The motion was seconded by Alderman Hayes and carried by a voice vote.

## ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

Alderman Singer moved to add the Aggressive Panhandling Ordinance to the Agenda. The motion died for lack of a second.

Mayor Satterthwaite requested to remove Release of Closed Session Minutes from the Agenda. There were no objections.

# PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS

Lloyd Brown, 1701 Golfview Drive, addressed the Council in opposition to An Amendment To A Part Of The Zoning Ordinance Of The City Of Urbana And The Zoning Map Of Urbana, Illinois (Eastern two lots at 1303 North Cunningham) (Plan Case #1537-M-94).

Earl O'Shea, 606A South Glover Avenue, addressed the Council on the topic of better government.

City Council Meeting September 6, 1994 Page 2

Ted Burgin, Sr. and Ted Burgin, Jr. addressed the Council in opposition to the Agreement Between Urbana and Champaign Sanitary District And City Of Urbana Concerning Improvement To Woodland Park Neighborhood.

### OLD BUSINESS

There was none.

#### Committee on Administration and Finance

Alderman Pollock stated that the next regular meeting of the Committee on Administration and Finance will be Monday, September 12, 1994 at 7:30 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the Urbana City Building.

#### Committee on Environment and Public Safety

Alderman Singer moved to adopt An Amendment To A Part Of The Zoning Ordinance Of The City Of Urbana And The Zoning Map Of Urbana, Illinois (Eastern two lots at 1303 North Cunningham) (Plan Case #1537-M-94). The motion was seconded by Alderman Hayes.

Following debate, the motion carried 4-0-1 by roll call vote. Voting age were Members of the Council: Hayes, Patt, Singer, and Taylor - 4; voting nay: none; Alderman Pollock abstained due to a conflict of interest - 1.

Alderman Singer moved to approve A Resolution Authorizing Execution Of An Agreement Between Urbana And Champaign Sanitary District And City Of Urbana Concerning Improvements To Woodland Park Neighborhood. The motion was seconded by Alderwoman Patt.

Following debate, the motion carried 5-0 by roll call

City Council Meeting September 6, 1994 Page 3

vote. Voting aye were Members of the Council: Hayes, Patt, Pollock, Singer and Taylor - 5; voting nay: none.

Alderman Singer moved to adopt An Ordinance Amending Schedule H Of Section 8-3 Of The Urbana Local Traffic Code Requiring Stop Signs At Certain Intersections. The motion was seconded by Alderman Pollock and carried 5-0 by roll call vote. Voting aye were Members of the Council: Hayes, Patt, Pollock, Singer, and Taylor - 5; voting nay: none.

Alderman Singer moved to approve An Ordinance Authorizing
The Purchase Of Certain Real Estate (1107 North Gregory). The
motion was seconded by Alderwoman Patt and carried 5-0 by roll call
vote. Voting aye were Members of the Council: Hayes, Patt,
Pollock, Singer, and Taylor - 5; voting nay: none.

Alderman Singer reported that the next meeting of the Committee on Environment and Public Safety will be September 26, 1994 at 7:30 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the Urbana City Building.

## REPORTS OF SPECIAL COMMITTEES

Alderman Taylor reported that the Rules Committee will be meeting in the next three weeks to review the closed meeting minutes and to make recommendations to Council on which minutes should be released.

## REPORTS OF OFFICERS

There were none.

#### **NEW BUSINESS**

City Council Meeting September 6, 1994 Page 4

Alderman Taylor moved to approve the Maintenance Bond For Veach Replat Subdivision. The motion was seconded by Alderman Hayes and carried by a voice vote.

Alderman Taylor moved to approve the Maintenance Bond For Replat Of Lots 1 & 2 Harry Gill Subdivision, Urbana, Illinois. The motion was seconded by Alderman Hayes and carried by a voice vote.

Alderman Singer moved to approve the appointment of Brendan McGinty, 805 Shurts Street to the Plan Commission, for a term to end July 1, 1996 and Lawrence Brown, 502 West Main Street, Apt. 318, to the Community Development Commission, for a term to end July 1, 1997. The motion was seconded by Alderwoman Patt and carried by a voice.

Mayor Satterthwaite stated that Greg Foster, 310 Yankee Ridge Lane has been appointed to the Urbana Police Pension Fund.

#### ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Council, Mayor Satterthwaite declared the meeting adjourned at 8:10 p.m.

Tod Satterthwaite Mayor

Phyllis D. Clark, City Clerk

\*This meeting was taped.